

State of South Dakota

SEVENTY-EIGHTH SESSION
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2003

400I0236

SENATE BILL NO. 47

Introduced by: The Committee on Commerce at the request of the Department of Commerce
and Regulation

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to increase the maximum fee that may be established for
2 licensed practical nurses, registered nurses, certified registered nurse anesthetists, clinical
3 nurse specialists, certified nurse midwives, and certified nurse practitioners.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

5 Section 1. That § 36-9-35 be amended to read as follows:

6 36-9-35. The Board of Nursing shall collect in advance the following nonrefundable
7 registered nurse fees from applicants:

- 8 (1) For initial licensure by examination or endorsement, not more than ~~seventy-five~~ two
9 hundred dollars, exclusive of any fee which may be required for a nationally
10 administered examination;
- 11 (2) For reexamination, not more than the amount then required for licensure by
12 examination;
- 13 (3) For endorsement to another state, territory, or foreign country, not more than thirty
14 dollars;
- 15 (4) For initial certified registered nurse anesthetist certification, not more than ~~fifty~~ two



1 hundred dollars;

2 (5) For issuance of any temporary or limited permit, not more than ~~thirty~~ fifty dollars;

3 (6) For biennial renewal of license, not more than ~~seventy~~ one hundred fifty dollars;

4 (7) For reinstatement of a lapsed license or certified registered nurse anesthetist
5 certification, the current renewal fee plus not more than ~~fifteen~~ one hundred dollars;

6 (8) For providing a transcript, not more than five dollars;

7 (9) For effecting a name change upon the records of a licensee or certified registered
8 nurse anesthetist certificate holder, not more than twenty dollars;

9 (10) For issuing a duplicate license or certified registered nurse anesthetist certificate, not
10 more than thirty dollars;

11 (11) For biennial renewal of certified registered nurse anesthetist certification, not more
12 than ~~fifteen~~ one hundred fifty dollars;

13 (12) For placing a license or certified registered nurse anesthetist certification on inactive
14 status, not more than twenty dollars;

15 (13) For issuance of any limited license, not more than thirty dollars.

16 Section 2. That § 36-9-43 be amended to read as follows:

17 36-9-43. The Board of Nursing shall collect in advance the following nonrefundable licensed
18 practical nurse fees from applicants:

19 (1) For initial licensure by examination or endorsement, not more than ~~sixty~~ two hundred
20 dollars, exclusive of any fee which may be required for a nationally administered
21 examination;

22 (2) For reexamination, not more than the amount then required for licensure by
23 examination;

24 (3) For endorsement to another state, territory, or foreign country, not more than thirty

1 dollars;

2 (4) For issuance of any temporary or limited permit, not more than ~~thirty~~ fifty dollars;

3 (5) For biennial renewal of license, not more than ~~seventy~~ one hundred fifty dollars;

4 (6) For reinstatement of a lapsed license, the current renewal fee plus not more than one
5 hundred dollars;

6 (7) For providing a transcript, not more than five dollars;

7 (8) For effecting a name change upon the records of a licensee, not more than twenty
8 dollars;

9 (9) For issuing a duplicate license, not more than thirty dollars;

10 (10) For placing a license on inactive status, not more than twenty dollars.

11 Section 3. That § 36-9-91 be amended to read as follows:

12 36-9-91. The Board of Nursing shall promulgate rules pursuant to chapter 1-26 to establish
13 the following fees for clinical nurse specialists:

14 (1) For initial licensure by examination or endorsement, not more than ~~one~~ two hundred
15 dollars, exclusive of any fee which may be required for a nationally administered
16 examination;

17 (2) For endorsement to another state, territory, or foreign country, not more than thirty
18 dollars;

19 (3) For issuance of a temporary permit, not more than ~~thirty~~ fifty dollars;

20 (4) For biennial renewal of license, not more than ~~fifty~~ one hundred fifty dollars;

21 (5) For reinstatement of a lapsed license, the current renewal fee plus not more than
22 ~~fifteen~~ one hundred dollars;

23 (6) For providing a transcript, not more than five dollars;

24 (7) For issuing a duplicate license, not more than thirty dollars;

1 (8) For placing a license on inactive status, not more than twenty dollars; and

2 (9) For effecting a name change upon the records of a license, not more than twenty
3 dollars.

4 The fees shall be paid in advance and are not refundable.

5 Section 4. That § 36-9A-26 be amended to read as follows:

6 36-9A-26. The boards shall collect in advance the following nonrefundable fees from
7 applicants:

8 (1) For initial licensure or endorsement from another state, not more than ~~one~~ two
9 hundred dollars;

10 (2) For biennial renewal of license, not more than ~~fifty~~ one hundred fifty dollars;

11 (3) For reinstatement of a lapsed license, the current renewal fee and not more than one
12 hundred dollars;

13 (4) For providing a transcript, not more than five dollars;

14 (5) For effecting a name change upon the records of the license holder, not more than ~~ten~~
15 twenty dollars;

16 (6) For issuance of a duplicate license, not more than ~~twenty~~ thirty dollars;

17 (7) For issuing a temporary permit, not more than ~~fifteen~~ fifty dollars;

18 (8) For placing a license on inactive status, not more than ~~ten~~ twenty dollars;

19 (9) For endorsement to another state, territory, or foreign country, not more than ~~fifteen~~
20 thirty dollars.